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Medium-Term RFP – September 12, 2024 

Feedback Provided by: 
Name:  Nina Chapman 

Title:  Commercial Specialist 

Organization:  TransAlta 

Email:   

Date:  September 19, 2024 

Following the September 12 engagement webinar, the Independent Electricity System Operator 
(IESO) is seeking feedback from stakeholders on the items discussed during the webinar. The 
webinar presentation and recording can be accessed from the engagement web page. 

Please submit feedback to engagement@ieso.ca by September 27. If you wish to provide 
confidential feedback, please submit as a separate document, marked “Confidential”. Otherwise, to 
promote transparency, feedback that is not marked “Confidential” will be posted on the engagement 
webpage. 

  

Feedback Form 
Feedback Form 



Title of Engagement, Day/Month/Year 2 

Draft MT2 RFP/Contracts 
Topic Feedback 

Are there any areas of the draft MT2 
RFPs that require further clarity? 

Suggest making an explicit statement that registration of a 
facility does not commit the proponent to submitting a final 
proposal                                                               
Suggest adding clarification of process or evaluation criteria 
if suppliers choose to submit a proponent that does not 
meet the current eligibility requirement per Section 2.1 (a) 
(ii) (A) (ex. the current contract term ends AFTER the 
cutoff date of April 30, 2029), but wish to terminate their 
existing contract early, in favor of the MT2 contract (aka. 
how will this proponent be evaluated under these 
circumstances (Section 4.2 (a)?)                                   

 
Topic Feedback 

Are there any areas of the draft MT2 
Contracts that require further clarity? 

MT2(e) contract – Section 2.1 (b) “For certainty, the 
Parties acknowledge that the Buyer is not purchasing from 
the Supplier, nor is the Supplier selling to the Buyer, any 
Electricity or Related Products hereunder” – this statement 
needs to be corrected                                             

MT2 RFP Timelines 
Topic Feedback 

Do you have any feedback regarding the 
timelines and/or milestones proposed for 
the MT2 RFPs? 

October 18, 2024 - The IESO’s deadline to inform 
proponents of their Maximum Annual Average Imputed 
Production Factor is late. Please consider moving this date 
forward as this value is required for the economic bid 
statement. In order to gain approval on the proposal 
submission, several internal approvals are required well in 
advance of the submission deadline.                     
December 23, 2024 – The IESO’s deadline for issuing 
Addenda is too close to the proposal submission deadline 
and the holidays where most people are out of office. If 
there is a big change, this could impact the proposal and 
would not allow enough time to evaluate.  

 

MT2 Registration/Qualification/Proposal Submission 
 



Title of Engagement, Day/Month/Year 3 

Topic Feedback 

Do you have any feedback to share 
regarding the applicability of the fees 
proposed for the MT2 RFP? 
 

None 

 
Topic Feedback 

Do you have any feedback regarding the 
MT2 Registration and Qualified 
Capacity/Energy confirmation process? 
 

Proponents should not be disqualified based on an 
incorrect registration fee submittal due to banking fee 
issues 

 
Topic Feedback 

Do you have any feedback regarding the 
Proposal submission process and 
requirements? 

None 

 

General Comments/Feedback 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide our comments.  


	Medium-Term RFP – September 12, 2024
	Feedback Provided by:
	Draft MT2 RFP/Contracts
	MT2 RFP Timelines
	MT2 Registration/Qualification/Proposal Submission
	General Comments/Feedback

	Feedback Form
	Feedback Form
	Topic
	Feedback

	Topic
	Feedback

	Topic
	Feedback

	Topic
	Feedback

	Topic
	Feedback

	Topic
	Feedback




